COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER BROOKE PINTO, WARD 2
MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson
FROM: Ward 2 Councilmember BrooKgP e
RE: Request to Agendize for the December 17, 2024, Additional Legislative Meeting -

Georgetown University President DeGioia CR
DATE: December 12, 2024

| request that the measure listed below appears on the agenda for the legislative meeting on
December 17, 2024.

Ceremonial Resolution

e John J. DeGioia Presidential Legacy Recognition Resolution of 2024
To recognize and honor John J. DeGioia for his extraordinary 23-year tenure as President of
Georgetown University, his significant contributions to higher education in the District of
Columbia, and his transition to the role of President Emeritus.

If you have any questions regarding these measures, please contact Linn Groft, Committee and
Legislative Director, at Igroft@dccouncil.gov.

cC: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Budget Director



